



Alphons Stefil Catherin L

Lecturer | Fashion Designer | Freelance Artist
Contact: +91 948 639 5921 | louistefil98@gmail.com
Madurai, Tamil Nadu



MISSION STATEMENT

I am a woman inspired by art and its details around me. Equipped with the degree of fashion designing and work experience from the fashion industry, I'm interested in engaging with the fashion design pedagogy as an educator and employing my potential towards the growth and development of the students and the educational institution. I look forward to gathering new learnings and experience.

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION

Class - X (SSLC) 2014
(History, Geography,
Science and Mathematics)

96.2%

Class - XII (HSC) 2016
(Physics, Chemistry,
Mathematics and Biology)

83.6%

Bachelor of Design 2020
B.Des. - 4 years
(Tamil Nadu Music and Fine Arts University)

79%

St. John's Matriculation Hr. Sec. School, Kochadai,
Madurai

McGan's Ooty School of
Fashion and Design, Perar,
Ooty

EXPERIENCE

• Lecturer

The American College | Madurai

Mar 2023 - Present

Working as a Lecturer in the department of Costume Design and Fashion.

• Fashion Illustrator

eShakti.com | Chennai

Mar 2021- Aug 2022

Joined as a Illustrator in the FX team, edited and illustrated more than 1000+ designs and styles for their e-commerce shop.

• Design Intern

Celebrity Fashions Pvt. Ltd. | Chennai

Apr 2019 - Jun 2019

Interned in the Designing department, worked on Men's wear techpacks, patterns, labelling and had an exposure to a variety of fabrics and weaves.

SKILLS

SOFTWARE

Adobe Photoshop

Corel Draw

Optitex CAD/CAM

Optitex Marker Making



EXPERTISE

- Design process
- Tech pack
- Stylized Illustration
- Indo- Western clothing
- Upcycling
- Handicraft
- Digital artwork
- Product photography

ACHIEVEMENTS

An art piece for coursework on Visualization and Representation Techniques was chosen to be exhibited in the 2017 Ooty Art Show and was priced for INR 8000/-

An embroidery work for coursework on Elements of Textiles was presented to the Chief guest during a college event

Best logo designed in 5 minutes during a class activity for Cube Dental Equipments

Created pencil sketch jewelry designs for Jewel Creation and Lalita Jewelry

Worked on designing a sliding banner for a Makkal Munnetra Katchi website

HOBBY

Customizable Resin pieces, Copper wire work, Handmade Accessories, Bottle messages etc.,

Instagram page:
[@thehouse_of_creatives](#)